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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:31 AM
To: Matthew Sibley
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nickalus  Holmes; Hong Wang; Angela Charles
Subject: RE: Update Party of record contact for FIMC Hideaway Docket No. 20170147-WS

Hi Matthew, 
 
Per your request, we have updated the contact information for Mr. Dodrill in Docket No. 20170147-WS. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Matthew Sibley  
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2018 11:25 AM 
To: Brandy Butler 
Cc: Dorothy Menasco; Nickalus Holmes; Hong Wang; Angela Charles 
Subject: Update Party of record contact for FIMC Hideaway Docket No. 20170147-WS 
 
Robert McBride has requested to have an email address added to Robert F. Dodrill, Sr. Party of Record section in the 
docket details page on the PSC. The email (dodrillr@aol.com) should be placed under the information already available 
for Mr. Dodrill in the Parties of Record and Interested Parties. This pertains to FIMC Hideaway, Inc. in docket No. 
20170147-WS. 
 




